



JOSÉ LUIS SUÁREZ PARRA

PRACTICE AREAS

Administrative & Constitutional. Banking, Finance & Capital Markets. Infrastructure. Mergers & Acquisitions.
jsuarez@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 924

PROFILE

José Luis is in charge of the Administrative & Constitutional, Infrastructure and Banking, Financing & Capital Markets practices in democratization and structured finance processes.

He has amassed over 31 years of professional experience. He is a permanent advisor to the main national and international banks and has counseled the most important companies in the country on issues relating to mergers and acquisitions, structured financing and investment schemes, and local and international placements.

José Luis has led the legal teams in 95% of the share democratization processes that have taken place in Colombia.

He has taught subjects such as Introduction to Law and specialized seminars on financing projects and international transactions in undergraduate and graduate programs. José Luis is also the author of several publications in the legal field and has been a speaker in numerous conferences and seminars.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- LL.M, Universidad de Harvard, 1997.
- Financial Law Specialization, Universidad de los Andes, 1993.
- Law, Universidad de los Andes, 1991.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- IBA (International Bar Association)



JOSÉ LUIS SUÁREZ PARRA

PRACTICE AREAS

Banking, Finance & Capital Markets. Administrative & Constitutional. Infrastructure.

jsuarez@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 924

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Managing partner, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2013 – 2022.
- Partner, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 1992 – 2013.
- Professor of Fundamental of Business Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2000 -2001.
- Foreign Attorney, Slaughter & May (Londres), 1994.
- Professor of the Seminar of Legislation for Openness, Universidad de los Andes, 1993.
- Associate, Arenas Gómez & Asociados, 1991 – 1992.
- Professor of Obligations and Introduction to Law, Universidad de los Andes, 1990 – 1992.

RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Law Firm Leader of the Year, Latin Lawyer, 2022.
- Eminent Practitioner, Chambers Latin America 2023, Capital Markets.
- Band 2, Chambers Latin America 2023, Banking and Finance.
- Leading Individual, The Legal 500 LATAM 2023, Banking and Finance, Projects.
- Included in Latin Lawyer 2021, Banking & finance, Capital markets, Project finance & infrastructure, Administrative law.
- Included in Highly regarded, IFLR1000 2021, Banking, Capital markets, M&A.

Gómez-Pinzón
SINCE 1992